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From: Amanda Bonn [abonn@SusmanGodfrey.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 5:35 PM
To: Andrea P Roberts
Cc: QE-Google-Rockstar; Max L. Tribble; Justin A. Nelson; Alexander L. Kaplan; Shawn

Blackburn; John Lahad; Parker Folse; claire@wsfirm.com; jw@wsfirm.com;

ccapshaw@capshawlaw.com; Elizabeth DeRieux; Jeff Rambin; Mark Mann;

atindel@andytindel.com; blake@themannfirm.com; John Dolan; Cyndi Obuz; Stacy Schulze
Subject: RE: Rockstar v. Google: Expert Disclosures

Andrea,

We have not received a response to our inquiry on Friday regarding source code. We intend to have Jay Bhatia—whom
we disclosed on Friday and who previously has been approved to review Google source code in other matters—review
source code on July 9-11, 2014. Please confirm that you will make the following available on those dates pursuant to the
Protective Order:

Source Code: We expect Google to produce all source code relating to functionalities identified in Plaintiffs’
infringement contentions, including but not limited to source code relating to AdWords, AdSense, Ad Server (release
software), GWS (Google Web Server), GFE (Google Front End), Google Search Request and Google Search Response
Objections, Google and Double-Click cookies, and search ranking, and any other source code relating to functionalities
identified in Plaintiffs’ infringement contentions.

Review Computers: We expect that source code review stations will be based on MS Windows operating system and
that the stations should have sufficient memory (8GB+ each) to conduct search effectively. We also expect the following
tools to be installed, all of which have cost-free licenses and can be downloaded from the below URLs:

e  CYGWIN (http://www.cygwin.com/) and the following additional packages:
o http://cygwin.com/packages/less
o http://cygwin.com/packages/findutils
o http://cygwin.com/packages/grep
o http://cygwin.com/packages/vim

e Eclipse as IDE (https://www.eclipse.org/downloads/)

e Notepad++ (http://notepad-plus-plus.org/download/v6.6.7.html)

e Effective File Search (http://www.sowsoft.com/search.htm)

e To the extent any files produced are in Microsoft Office format, MS office must be included

e Google Chrome (https://www.google.com/intl/en-US/chrome/browser/)

Please confirm by tomorrow that Google intends to make the above available on the dates requested and let us know
the location where Google intends to make its source code available for review.

Thank you,
Amanda
Amanda Bonn | Susman Godfrey LLP

1901 Ave. of the Stars, Suite 950 | Los Angeles, CA 90067
(T) 310-789-3131 | (M) 408-832-5193 abonn @susmangodfrey.com




